
Page 1 of 5 
 

ERIE METROPARKS 
Board of Park Commissioners                                                                                                                          
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
  
CALL TO ORDER  
Commissioner Miears called the meeting to order at 1:03* PM in the Margaret M. Murray 
Conference Room, Roger Johnson Nature Center, Osborn MetroPark, Huron, Ohio. 
  
*Comm. Miears opted to view the 8-minute required Ohio Auditor of State Fraud training video 
prior to the start of the board meeting. The board meeting start was therefore delayed by a few 
minutes. 
 
ROLL CALL 
Park Commissioners Present:        James “Don” Miears, Chairperson   

Troy Wisehart, Vice Chairperson  
Margaret Murray, Vice Chairperson  

 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
(1) Commissioner Murray moved to waive the reading of and approve the draft minutes of the 
October 29, 2025, meeting, with a correction of the reasoning for going into executive session. 

Second:            Commissioner Wisehart 
            Action:          Motion carried unanimously with three affirmative votes. 
 
FINANCIAL REPORTS           
October Fund Activity Summary, Citizens Bank Checking Account Reconciliation, Citizens Bank 
MMIA Reconciliation:  
Members of the Park Commission have received copies of these reports.  
 
(A.) Resolution 2025-15: November Schedule of Payables 
Ms. Ferback distributed copies of the Schedule of Payables and the Capital Projects Fund Budget & 
Year-to-Date Expenses Report via email. Ms. Ferback reminded the Board that she would like to 
present the Interim Appropriations for 2026 at the December board meeting. She asked the board 
if they had any questions about the financials that she had sent via email.  
 
Comm. Murray inquired about the purchase of lumber for the trailer on page 4. Ms. Ferback 
explained that it was for lumber to redeck the surface of the Hudson trailer. She followed up by 
asking about the $1,000 payment to Snyder Collision, was staff involved in a motor vehicle 
accident. Ms. Price and Ms. Ferback explained that a staff member was involved in a motor vehicle 
accident on the way to a program and that the $1,000 was for the payment of the deductible and 
our insurance carrier paid the rest. Discussion ensued. 

Minutes                   Monday, November 17, 2025 



Page 2 of 5 
 

 
Comm. Miears asked Ms. Ferback what the acronym CQR was, she explained that it was the 
Castalia Quarry MetroPark. It was from an old acronym, which we used when it was the Castalia 
Quarry Reserve. Comm. Miears also commented that he has seen lots of charges this month and 
last for the Wakefield Beach master plan project and wondered if we were on budget. Ms. Ferback 
explained that yes, we were. He inquired about the payment to Eugene Sitterly, he asked who that 
was. Ms. Ferback explained that he was doing business as Maple City Saw, and we bought a new 
chainsaw to replace an old one.  
 
Comm. Murray asked if there was only one improvement of sites account. Ms. Ferback explained 
that there is, but the different projects are assigned codes and tracked individually per project. 
Comm. Miears asked about the $985.15 payment to 4Imprint on page 9 and if do we give away a 
lot of things. Ms. Price explained that we do give away a fair amount of promotional items at event 
and programs as well as use when giving presentations and with prize packages. 
 
(2)        Commissioner Wisehart moved to approve Resolution 2025-15 Schedule of Payables as 
presented. 

Second:            Commissioner Murray 
            Action:          Motion carried unanimously with three affirmative votes. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT  
Gary Toll was in attendance. He asked if EWP was the abbreviation for Edison Woods. Ms. Ferback 
stated that it was. He asked if there was a youth hunt out there. Ms. Ferback explained that it was 
an adult deer hunt that was determined by a lottery draw. He asked if the snacks were purchased 
for that. She explained that they were for the participants and the staff that were assigned out 
there working the hunt.  
 
DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
Ms. Price sent her report via email in the board packet. 
Ms. Price added the following: 
-She explained that the pickleball courts were done and looked nice. 
-She stated that we did not receive the Clean Ohio Grant. That is was very competitive this year 
and there were over $3 million more in requests than were granted. She is still waiting to hear 
about two more grants.  
 
Comm. Murray inquired if the tennis/ pickleball courts could be reoriented in the other direction. 
Several community members have asked her, as one side is always playing with the sun in their 
face. She was not sure what the reason was if we can or cannot. She would like to have a definitive 
answer so that she can tell requestors in the future. Ms. Price said that she would reach out to Site 
Technologies and ask them.  
 
(3)       Commissioner Murray moved to approve the Director’s Report as presented. 

Second:            Commissioner Wisehart 
            Action:          Motion carried unanimously with three affirmative votes 
 



Page 3 of 5 
 

 
OLD BUSINESS 
(A.) Osborn MetroPark Perimeter Path 
Ms. Price explained that Doug Green was unable to attend today’s meeting, but provided the 
maps and estimates added into the board packet. She explained that there were the engineer’s 
estimates for the two alternate plans, one with the added ADA path around the nature center and 
the other with the ADA ramp. Discussion ensued about the two options. Comm. Murray and 
Wisehart expressed that they would like to see the whole trail ADA universally accessible, without 
the added path around the nature center. Comm. Murray suggested that Mr. Green attend the 
next meeting (December) and be able to explain better. Mr. Peters, legal counsel, stated that he 
and Ms. Price will ask Mr. Green for some more clarification at the meeting they have with him on 
Friday, for another matter. 
  
(4)       All agreed to table until the December meeting.  
 
NEW BUSINESS 
(A.) Resolution 2025-16 Resolution to establish a Capital Fund 
After speaking with the State Auditor, Ms. Price had asked the Board for permission to create 
capital and acquisition funds that would go towards future improvements that aligned with the 
strategic plan. After much research, Ms. Price and Mr. Peters would like to wait until they hear 
back from the Erie County Budget Commission and see if H.B. 309 passes, so that they can create 
the fund(s) according to any new parameters.  
 
Discussion ensued about using the leftover monies in the current capital fund for other projects, 
such as the Osborn MetroPark Perimeter Path. Ms. Price and Ms. Ferback explained that the 
current capital fund was established for the Nature Center construction, and any remaining funds 
were to be returned to the general fund or now could be transferred into a new capital fund. 
Comm. Murray would like to see a running capital fund for future projects from the Strategic Plan. 
Ms. Ferback said that she would like to check back with our auditor for guidance on how to 
proceed. Discussion ensued. 
 
To wrap up the discussion, Ms. Price explained that they are not ready to pass a resolution at this 
meeting and would like to see what the auditor and H.B. 309 say, and then she will work with Mr. 
Peters to refine the resolution(s). Comm. Wisehart stated that he would like to see one fund for 
capital and acquisition. Comm. Murray explained that, an acquisition fund would be for real estate 
purchases only and would not qualify as capital improvement. Comm. Murray explained that it will 
ultimately come down to what the language of the bill looks like. 
(5)         All agreed to table until the December meeting. 
 
(B.) Resolution 2025-17 Resolution to establish an Acquisition Fund 
 See discussion above for the Capital Fund. 
(6)       All agreed to table until the December meeting. 
 
 
 



Page 4 of 5 
 

INFORMATION ITEMS: 
Travel & Training Summary NONE 
Special Permit Summary (acknowledge and file)   
There were no new special permits to acknowledge and file this month.  
 
Credit Card Summary (acknowledge and file)  
Ms. Price asked the board to acknowledge and file the Credit Card Summary as presented.  
(7)      Commissioner Wisehart moved to acknowledge and file the Credit Card Summary provided. 

 Second:  Commissioner Murray 
          Action:          Motion passed unanimously with three affirmative votes. 

 
Dispose of Surplus Personal Property & remove from inventory (NONE) 
Other (Misc. items from Board or Administration)  
The Board completed the mandatory fraud training required by the Ohio Auditor of State prior to 
today’s meeting. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
Commissioner Wisehart moved to enter Executive Session to consider the following matters:  The 
purchase of property for public purposes, employee compensation. 
 
(8)      Second:       Commissioner Murray 

                 Roll Call: Commissioner Miears:  aye 
   Commissioner Murray:  aye 
   Commissioner Wisehart: aye 
                   Action: Motion passed unanimously with three affirmative votes. 

 
The Park Commissioners entered Executive Session at 1:48 PM and returned to Regular Session at 
2:30 PM. 
 
ADJOURNMENT   
With there being no further business brought before the Park Commission, 
 
(9)      Commissioner Wisehart moved to adjourn the meeting at 2:31 PM. 

Second: Commissioner Murray 
Roll Call: Commissioner Miears:  aye 
 Commissioner Murray:  aye 
 Commissioner Wisehart aye 
Action: Motion passed unanimously with three affirmative votes. 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
The foregoing is a true and accurate account of the November 17, 2025, meeting of the Park 
Commission and has been formally adopted by the Commissioners as such and shall be placed in and 
become part of the official Proceedings of the Board of Park Commissioners. 
 
 

 



Page 5 of 5 
 

APPROVED: 
 
___________________________________                 ___________________ 
James L. “Don” Miears, Chairperson    Date     
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________                  ___________________ 
Melissa Price, Executive Director                     Date 
 


